
 
 

 

 

 

Freedom of Information Request             Ref: 22-366 

1 August 2022 
 

By Email 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The 

Trust’s response is as follows: 

 

• We can confirm that we do hold the information you are requesting 

 

1. Could you please provide responses to the following questions in relation to 

Imaging/ Radiology within the Trust / Health Board. The name and email address of: 

 

The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging 

Dr Mandy Williams, mandy.williams2@uhbw.nhs.uk 

Dr Randeep Kulshrestha, randeep.kulshrestha@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging 

Simon Steele, simon.steele@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging 

Cathy Walsh, cathy.walsh@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

2. Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s 

LIMS, Oncology, and Clinical Noting systems. 

Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if your trust 

does not use the system or have the department: 

 

2A. System type – Laboratory Information Management System 

 

Supplier name 

Clinisys Group 

 

System name - 

WinPath Enterprise 

 

Date installed - 
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2nd October 2016 

 

Contract expiration - 

October 2026 

 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

No. 

 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

No. 

 

Procurement framework - 

Procurement was via a VEAT notice expressing our intention to extend contract. 

 

Other systems it integrates with: 

• Medway PAS via UHB TIE 

• Medway Result reporting interface 

• Medway Order Comms interface 

• Sunquest ICE OCS 

• Sunquest ICE RR 

• Chemocare interface as per the Supplier’s Standard specification 

• Proton Renal – via NBT CIM 

• ITU Drager 

• SampleNet 

• IFS TIE (RR) 

• NPEX 

• System C Careflow 

• Clinisys ICE 

 

Total value of contract (£) – 

We do not have the value of the contract as we are not the contract holder, the contract with 

Clinisys is held by North Bristol NHS Trust. 

 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

We recently changed the data centre hosting the system from Capita to Telefonica. 

 

2B. System type – Oncology 

 

Supplier name 

Elekta 

 

System name - 

Mosaiq 

 



 
 

Date installed - 

2011 

 

Contract expiration - 

2024 

 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

No 

 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

No 

 

Procurement framework - 

Not applicable. 

 

Other systems it integrates with? – 

Linacs 

Raystation 

XVI 

Hexapod 

iView 

Pinnacle 

Clarity 

CareFlow 

GammaKnife 

DiCom servers 

PAS 

Reporting Services 

 

Total value of contract (£) – 

This is commercially sensitive information and will not be shared at an organisational level. 

Section 43 of the FOI Act provides that information is exempt if its disclosure would, or would 

be likely to prejudice the commercial interests of any person. Therefore we are withholding this 

information at this time.  

 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

2C. System type – Clinical Noting 

 

Supplier name 

System C 

 

System name - 

CareFlow 



 
 

 

Date installed - 

November 2016 

 

Contract expiration - 

April 2024 

 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

No 

 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

No 

 

Procurement framework - 

Not applicable. 

 

Other systems it integrates with? – 

System C 

CareFlow 

 

Total value of contract (£) – 

£30,000 annually excluding VAT 

 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 

 

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 

Data Protection Officer 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 



 
 

Publication 

Please note that this letter and the information included/attached will be published on our 

website as part of the Trust’s Freedom of Information Publication Log. This is because 

information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act is disclosed to the 

public, not just to the individual making the request. We will remove any personal information 

(such as your name, email and so on) from any information we make public to protect your 

personal information. 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Team 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1

